OiL CONSERVATION COMMISSio.N
P. O. BOX 871

SANTA FE, NEW MEXICO

-

January 13, 1957

Mr. Ralph Lowe
P. 0. bBox 832
vidland, Texas

Re: Application for Salt dater
Disposal = North Gladicla
Devonian Pool

Attention: Mr. 4. A. Taylor
Centlemen:

#ith reference to your application for a salt water dispossl,
please submit to this office, a plat of the area surrounding your
proposed salt water disposal well in the North Cladicla Devonian Pool,
showing ownership of the offsetting leases as well as the electrical
log of the well and the depth to which the well will be plugged back.
de w111 also need to know the name of the formation into which the
water will be injected.

Please send a copy of your letter and plat to our Hobbs

office.
Very truly vours,
DANIEL S. NUTTER
District Engineer
DSN:omg

cc: Cil Conservation Commission, Hobbs



